
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions have been submitted concerning Bid#181302, Paper Products & 
Cleaning Supplies for School Cafeterias. Question#3 has indicated a need to issue an 
amendment to the ITB document. Therefore, Amendment No. #1 has been issued. All 
questions received have been answered, and are provided verbatim from what was 
received: 

BIDDER QUESTION#1:  Can you provide us with the case weight that the awarded vendor(s) 
from the previous bid put in for each of the garbage can liners listed in the bid? 

Item #0702890 (20 gal liners) weighs 16.1 lbs. per case and Item #0702920 (56 gal liners) 
weighs 29.39 lbs. per case. 

BIDDER QUESTION#2:  Based on last year's ordering history, can you tell us about how often 
orders were placed for each of the garbage can liners listed in the current bid (monthly, quarterly 
or other?) 

Orders for garbage can liners have been issued approximately every three (3) months. 

BIDDER QUESTION#3: Based on last year's ordering history, can you tell us about how often 
orders were placed for each of the gloves listed in the current bid (monthly, quarterly or other?) 

Due to excess inventory, no orders were placed. Please refer to Amendment #1. 

BIDDER QUESTION#4: Can we call FedEx at our expense and pick up a sample of each liner? 

No. The District does not provide inventory samples to vendors. 

BIDDER QUESTION#5: Can you provide us with the most recent bill of lading for the garbage 
can liners? 

Yes, Please refer to the attached bill of lading documents. 

 










